
May 25, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: John A. Harris, Chief 
Records and Archives Services Section 
Records Management Branch 
Information, Records, and Document Management Division 
Office of the Chief Information Officer 

FROM: Robert Martin, Senior Project Manager, Section 1   /RA/
Project Directorate ll
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

SUBJECT: CORRECTION OF LICENSE AUTHORITY FILES FOR 
VIRGIL C. SUMMER

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform you that there were no corrections

necessary to the license authority files for the subject plant and unit.  Ms. Karen Cotton has 

completed the review of the license authority files for Virgil C. Summer comparing the two NRC 

copies and the licensee's records to determine corrections that are necessary. Both NRC 

copies of the authority file were consistent.  There were no changes required to the licensee's 

records. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 301-415-1493. 
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